



**Committee of Experts on the Transport of Dangerous Goods
and on the Globally Harmonized System of Classification
and Labelling of Chemicals****Sub-Committee of Experts on the Transport of Dangerous Goods****Forty-seventh session**

Geneva, 22 – 26 June 2015

Item 3 of the provisional agenda

Listing, classification and packing**Special provision 335****Submitted by the expert of Norway¹**

1. Special provision 335 (SP 335) is assigned to unspecified environmentally hazardous substances, i.e. UN 3077 ENVIRONMENTALLY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE, SOLID, N.O.S. and UN 3082 ENVIRONMENTALLY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE, LIQUID, N.O.S.
2. In Norway, we have found that some road carriers have misunderstood the corresponding modal provision in ADR, and thus mistakenly declassified environmentally hazardous goods.
3. To prevent further confusion, we would like to propose some editorial changes to the current text.

Proposal

4. Modify special provision 335 to read as follows (new text underlined and deleted text stricken through):

“Mixtures of solids which are not subject to these Regulations and environmentally hazardous substances ~~liquids or solids~~ shall be classified as UN 3077 ~~and may be transported under this entry~~, provided there is no free liquid visible at the time the ~~substance~~ mixture is loaded or at the time the packaging or cargo transport unit is

¹ In accordance with the programme of work of the Sub-Committee for 2015-2016 approved by the Committee at its seventh session (refer to ST/SG/AC.10/C.3/92, paragraph 95 and ST/SG/AC.10/42, para. 15).

closed. Each cargo transport unit shall be leakproof when used as a bulk container. If free liquid is visible ~~at the time the mixture is loaded or at the time the packaging or cargo transport unit is closed~~ the mixture shall be classified as UN 3082.

Sealed ~~packets~~ packages and articles are not subject to these Regulations, provided they contain ~~containing~~ less than:

- 10 ml of an environmentally hazardous liquid, completely absorbed into a solid material, ~~but with no free liquid in the packet or article, or containing less than or containing less than;~~
- 10 g of an environmentally hazardous solid, ~~are not subject to these Regulations.”.~~
